

# ISLAMIYYAH TEMITAYO OYELEYE

+4407899962822 | oyeleyeislamiyyah@gmail.com

## Summary

Skilled and experienced Public Health professional with a strong background in healthcare assistance. Dedicated to helping clients overcome daily challenges and regain independence through emotional intelligence, communication and adaptability. Passionate about improving public health outcomes and committed to professionalism and excellence in the field.

## Skills

- Palliative care
- Health promotion
- Patient comfort
- Prevention, Management of Violence and Aggression
- Care plan management
- Residential care
- Medication Administration
- Phlebotomy

## Experience

**Healthcare Support Worker/ Mental Health Support Worker** **October /2023 -Present**  
**Seven Nursing Resourcing**

- Offering counseling and referrals to provide comprehensive mental health support.
- Assisted in coordination of mental health support services provided by the care team.
- Educated clients and families on mental health issues to promote understanding and support.
- Followed health, safety and environmental procedures.
- promoted independence living among clients at the patients intensive care.

**Health Care Assistant** **April 2023-Present**  
**GPS Care Services,Oaks Business Park, Barnsley**

- Supervised patients on commodes, in toilets, and bathrooms and assisted patients with hygiene needs.
- Delivered a high standard of holistic care to patients to promote equality and dignity.
- Aided patients with walking and limb exercises to improve strength and balance.
- Arranged bedding and cushions to enhance patient comfort in bed and chairs.

**Health Care Assistant** **July 2021-November 2022**  
**Olunde Community Health Care Center,Ibadan,Oyo State Nigeria**

- Lifted patients using appropriate equipment in accordance with moving and handling policy.
- Delivered high-quality care to patients in hospital facilities.
- Helped patients with self-feeding and assisted feeding, based on individual needs.
- Upheld infection control and prevention policies across different patient-facing areas.

**Screening/ Data Officer** **March 2020- July 2021**  
**Chest Clinic, State Hospital OTTA, Ogun State,Nigeria**

- Screens patients for Tuberculosis
- Streamlined patient scheduling by managing appointments efficiently and accommodating walk-ins when possible.

- Assisted physicians in making informed diagnoses through the timely delivery of accurate screening results.
- Provides periodic analyses and writes situational survey reports highlighting the progress of treatment to patients.
- Employed the use of data collection tools to compile and collate data and presents the same at the state FBLCP review meetings.

**Office Assistant** **May 2019- March 2020**  
**Neglected Tropical Diseases(NTDs) Unit,Department Of Public Health,Ogun State Nigeria.**

- Supported administrative operations by maintaining documents, case files and correspondences in an organized, confidential and secure manner
- Also attended meetings and recorded minutes as instructed
- Participated in the treatment of patients with schistosomiasis, onchocerciasis, and lymphatic filariasis.
- Facilitated training designed to improve the competencies and prepare teachers for the school-based deworming program in Abeokuta North local government.

**HealthCare Assistant (Volunteer)** **February 2018- March 2020**  
**Anuolu Clinic and Maternity Center,Ado Odo Ota,Ogun State Nigeria**

- Assisted nurses in administering medications, monitoring vital signs, and documenting patient progress for better treatment outcomes.
- Supervised patients on commodes, in toilets, and bathrooms and assisted patients with hygiene needs.
- Delivered a high standard of holistic care to patients to promote equality and dignity.

**Intern** **April 2017- May 2017**  
**Kimpact Development Initiative**

- Worked with the M&E team in supervising household work plans.
- Assisted efforts geared towards mobilizing community partnerships to address the scourge of female genital mutilation.
- Organized campaigns to encourage people to vote and not resort to violence during elections

**Employment Break** **November,2022-March 2023**

- Employment break due to relocation.

## Education

---

**Bsc Public Health** **2019**  
 Osun State University,Osogbo Campus,Osun State,Nigeria

Secondary School Certificate **2014**  
 Regina James Academy-Ibadan Nigeria

## Certifications

---

- Intensive Phlebotomy and Cannulation Training Certificate. **2024**  
 Grammartorial Education

- Prevention and Management of Violence and Aggression  
Veritas Social Care **2023**
- Mandatory Care Course  
Veritas social Care Training **2023**

## **Additional Information**

---

- Tuberculosis Test
- Police report clearance

## **References**

---

GPS Care Services,  
info@gpscure.uk,  
03335772231

Elio Lachetta  
Seven Nursing Resourcing  
07494062213  
ep.iachetta@sevennursing.com